

## Faith Formation Meeting Notes - 8/18/2022

Members Present: Sue Mills, Susan Chase, Linda Humphreys, Lowe Davis, George & Judy Freeman, Debbie Evans, Jennifer Williams

Absent: Jim Hanisian, Lisa Erdeljon

### Assignments:

ALL - if you have meeting requirements in the church, submit to Sue by 8/25.

Sue - ask about youth person for once a month study/activity

Debbie - Send article to Sue prior to 8/24 regarding labyrinth activity for Come and See

Sue - Bring to Board Chair Meeting: need for labyrinth signage

### Wishlist Items:

-Youth person to lead activities once/month after 10 am service

-Librarian

Sue opened the meeting with prayer and then asked everyone to go around the room to introduce themselves and the ministry they represent.

Linda - Sacred Ground, starting in January

Debbie - Labyrinth

Jennifer - Youth

Lowe - Bible 101 (and possibly a second offering)

Judy & George - Share Groups

Sue mentioned Jim's Zoom Bible Study and Theology Uncorked and Discovery classes (clergy led).

Sue shared the following information from Lorraine:

1. ALL announcements, communications, etc should come THROUGH THE COMMUNICATORS of your board to the office (that's Sue, because we don't have a communicator at this time).
2. PLEASE SEND A LIST OF ALL THE ACTIVITIES, DATES AND TIMES OF ACTIVITIES AND ROOM REQUIREMENTS THROUGH THE END OF THE YEAR BY AUGUST 29. In order for space utilization, please indicate the number of people in your group and any special requirements you may have for your meeting.

Lowe's bible study and Discovery classes have already been sent for space requests.

We discussed the need for some sort of youth activities and identified about 4 youth that might participate. Our challenge is having someone to work with the youth. Sue will see if there is any interest in offering something once a month following the 10 a.m. service.

Debbie shared information on Balancing Mind, Body & Soul event on Wednesday, Sep 21 (equinox) from 5-7 on labyrinth and grounds. Activities include chair massage, Tibetan bowls, drum circle, presentation on grief & trauma meditation, demonstrations on reiki/reflexology, healing prayer and walking the labyrinth. Plans are in place for article in State Port Pilot the 2 weeks prior, article in Come & See.

We discussed the benefit of a flier to provide to community regarding Celtic service.

We have an immediate need for a librarian. We discussed the need for a job description. Sue will see if there is one already available and communicate with Tink and Deborah Miller if necessary.